OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: September 5, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX; Gervais, Monica PREM:EX
Subject: DM Committee Conflicts with Cabinet Committees

As the fall schedule resumes, we are going to be reminding DM'’s offices / Secretariats to do their best to avoid
scheduling DM committees at the same time as related Cabinet Committee meetings or ones where their members
might need to resource or present at a Cabinet Committee at the same time.

Before sending out a note to the Secretariats about this, | wanted to check whether the secretariat scheduling staff
currently receive the Cabinet Committee schedule and any updates? Or if not, could they? | had raised meeting conflicts
with Dana Eckardt in the DMCNR secretariat, but she did not think she had access to or received information on the
Cabinet Committee schedules.

| don’t want to add to the Cab Ops workload - DM Committee scheduling is something the secretariats can work out.
But just as a examples, on September 17, DMCNR was scheduled at the same time as a SSP meeting. Then on
September 18, DMCSSP extends into the same time as the ELUC meeting, and should end early enough that DMs
resourcing ELUC can get from 1810 Blanshard back down to the buildings. We will also ask Secretariats to avoid
scheduling DM committees at a time that overlaps with PA, LRC or (wherever possible) Treasury Board.

Thanks both!

Christine Kennedy

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: September 6, 2018 9:26 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-85838 Records Due August 28, 2018

Sorry. Thought | had responded. | have no records for this.
Christine

On Sep 6, 2018, at 9:18 AM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OO0OP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

Reminder for this request. ©

Elizabeth, Christine — needing your responses
Debbie — needing yours, Geoff's and Tamarra’s
Danny — needing yours and Maria’s

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 3:21 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Christensen,
Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85838 Records Due August 28, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by August 28" whether or not you have any
records.

Canvassed: All Exec staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy

Any documents leading to or related to the amendments to regulations regarding the hunting of grizzly bears.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2017 To 12/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Thank you for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

Page 20f13 OOP-2019-90441



OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: September 6, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Barillaro, Scott W JTT:EX; Miller, Amy PREM:EX; DONNIE WING; Cocco, Angelo
JTT:EX

Subject: s.12

Attachments:

Hello all,

Fazil and | had a chance yesterday to discuss the attached drafts.12

Earlier in the spring, Fazil had sought input from our office when earlier versions of this submission developed by JTT
and Finance remained some distance apart. Our draft tries to take the best content from both,s-12:5.13
$.12s.13 Don has reviewed this, and it has his support.

s.13

s.12:5.13

If I can help at all by calling in from UBCM when the four of you meet, I'm glad to do so. If not, | will just look forward to
your final version, and to getting this through the various reviewss-12:5:13

Christine Kennedy

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: September 6, 2018 4:12 PM

To: 'Dwyer, Ned (Richmond)"; $-22 s.22
Subject: Agenda for Tomorrow

Attachments: September 7 - Catalyst Conference Call Agenda.pdf

An agenda for tomorrow’s call is attached. As always, please feel free to add anything | have missed.
Fazil Mihlar has another commitment for tomorrow, so won’t be able to join for this time.

Christine Kennedy

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: September 7, 2018 11:52 AM

To: ‘Dwyer, Ned (Richmond)'

Subject: Mailing Address for Letter to Superintendent of Pensions
Hello Ned,

As we discussed on our call this morning, Fazil and | had followed up on question from last week about application of
the Pension Benefits Standards Regulation amendments to the potential SAN Group purchase of a portion of your Port
Alberni site.

We were advised that while the Ministry of Finance had received telephone enquiries from Catalyst counsel about
aspects of the regulation, to this point they have not received a written request from Catalyst related to the SAN Group
transaction.

The Superintendent of Pensions is the statutory decision maker responsible for making a determination on this matter.
A letter outlining your request should be directed to:

Michael Peters

Superintendent of Pensions

Financial Institutions Commission

Suite 2800 - 555 W Hastings Street; PO Box 12116
Vancouver, BC V6B 4N6

If you could also provide an electronic copy of your letter to Fazil Mihlar and |, we would appreciate that.

Christine Kennedy

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: September 13, 2018 6:01 AM

To: Hold - 190121 - Higgins, Keira PREM:EX
Subject: Mercer e-mail and meeting request of August 31
Hi Keira,

I’m doing some early-morning e-mails before the UBCM program starts for the day.

When convenient, would you mind forwarding me the August 31 meeting request from Daniela Navarria of Mercer
International, which requested a meeting with Don and David Gandossi, their CEO. Mostly | need the letter and
presentation attachments to that e-mail.

[l have put time in the calendar for this on Sept 19 from 10:00 — 10:45 at VCO. Could you write back to Daniela saying
that Don and | will be in Vancouver and would be pleased to meet with David Gandossi at that time if he is available.

Thank you!

Christine Kennedy

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: September 14, 2018 9:38 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-86154 Records Due September 20, 2018

| was not involved in this matter. | have no records.

Christine

On Sep 14, 2018, at 9:32 AM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by September 20" whether or not you have any
records.

Canvassed: Geoff Meggs, Kate Van Meer Mass, Sheena McConnell, Sage Aaron, Jen Holmwood,
Vanessa Geary, Mira Oreck, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine
Kennedy — please let me know if someone else in the Office of the Premier would hold records

Any and all records, including emails, written correspondence, memos, reports and contract negotiations related to the
government of BC's involvement in Canada's bid to host the 2026 FIFA World Cup of soccer. Specifically, I'm seeking
information on the use of BC Place in Vancouver as a potential host city, and ultimately, the decision by the
government to drop out of the bid.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 03/13/2017 To 07/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Thank you for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: September 14, 2018 11:59 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-86151 Records Due September 20, 2018

| have no records on this subject.

Christine

On Sep 14, 2018, at 11:47 AM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OQOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by September 20" whether or not you have any
records:

Canvassed: All staff

Any and all records, including but not limited to email and other correspondence with the Office of the Premier
regarding:s.22 Fraser Valley Community College; Global Training Consultants; Greenwood Motel Ltd;
Pacific Hotel Ltd; 0779479 BC Ltd; Windsor Hotel Ltd

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 08/24/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Please note TNO is included

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: September 21, 2018 11:51 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-86362 Records Due September 27, 2018

| have no records related to this.

Christine

On Sep 21, 2018, at 11:08 AM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OQOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by September 27" whether or not you have any
records:

Canvassed: All Staff

All emails, notes, memos and other communications between the Premier's Office and Brian Zdrilic of the Allied
Infrastructure and Related Construction Council of B.C.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 09/06/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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